



## Marine Mammal as Food Resources

### Meeting of the Planning Group

20 June 2016, Greenland Representation, Copenhagen

### Meeting report

Present were: Á. Einarsson (IS), J. Hansen and M. Jacobsen (FR), A. Jessen (GR), A. Tavik Astriza (NO), G. Desportes and C. Winsnes (Sec).

#### Actions arising

##### Faroes

- Circulate a translation of the document on the Faroese communication strategy regarding pilot whaling
- Jóhannes will give input on issues like international treaties/agreements that entail peoples' right to utilize natural resources.

##### Greenland

- Atrælie will circulate the Greenlandic communication Strategy regarding whaling and sealing, when she receives it from the information department.

##### Secretariat

- Remodel the present background document, so it focuses on MM as FR and food security only becomes one of the issue – to be circulated by August 1.
- Prepare a presentation based on the background document
- Make a proposition for a folder on the project based on the background document. The folder should be ready to be distributed at the Arctic Circle conference in 7-9 October
- Develop F&Q for the NAMMCO website (with the help of FAC and inspired from the present parties' F&Q sites on whaling/sealing)

##### All

- Inform secretariat and other parties on uprising media campaign on whaling or sealing
- Give comment to the remodelled background document by September 1.